Roxanne Maher
“

From: Matthew Bonin

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 3:17 PM

To: Tony Saccone

Cc: Roxanne Maher; Fred Allyn, llI

Subject: RE: Additional Impact Aid Funding Request - Finance Committee letter dated 9/24/2025
Attachments: Board of Education Impact Aid Additonal Funidng- Finance Cmt Request Resubmit

Capital Projecat List-Itr-2025-09-24 TONY.pdf; BOARD OF EDUCATION SURPLUS FY
22-23 CAPITAL FUND -TOWN COUNCIL ACTIONS MTG-2024-02-28 TONY.pdf

Good Afternoon Tony,
As discussed - here is the backup.

There are two projects identified in your letter that were not funded — they were cut late in the budget
process (see attached red lined projects).

I’'ve also attached a letter from FY 24 that explains the application of the BOE surplus to the BOE. Thisis

nothing new. While this letter pertains to the FY 22/23 surplus - it’s how we treated last year’s surplus as
well.

There were $114,500 of BOE projects funded in the FY 25/26 budget. The funding source was the FY 24
audited surplus - NOT TAX LEVY but they are still considered funded. These funds were transferred to
the BOE in March of 2025 with no assigned capital projects. The budget process assigned those
projects.

Please reach out with any questions.

Regards,

Matt

Matthew Bonin, CPA
Director of Finance

Town of Ledyard

741 Colonel Ledyard Highway
Ledyard, CT 06339

Office: (860)464-3235
www.ledyardct.org




Town Hall hours are 7:30AM-4:45PM Mon-Thurs
CLOSED FRIDAYS

This email and any files transmitted with it are legally privileged and confidential. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which
itis addressed. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any miss-transmission. If you have received this email in error please notify the
sender and delete this email and all attachments from your system immediately. You are not entitled to, directly or indirectly, use, disclose,
distribute, print or copy any part of this message or its attachments if you are not the intended recipient. The Town of Ledyard reserves the right to
monitor all e-mail communications through its networks.

From: Jay Hartling <jhartling@ledyard.net>

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 2:32 PM

To: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>

Cc: Anthony Favry (afavry@ledyard.net) <afavry@ledyard.net>; Earl (Ty) Lamb <tylamb5350@outlook.com>; Anthony
Favry (afavry@ledyard.net) <Afavry@me.com>; Fred Allyn, Il <mayor@Iedyardct.org>; Matthew Bonin
<finance.director@ledyardct.org>; Town Council Group <TownCouncil@ledyardct.org>; BOE@ledyard.net; Kenneth
Knight <kknight@ledyard.net>

Subject: Re: Additional Impact Aid Funding Request - Finance Committee letter dated 9/24/2025

Good Afternoon,

| just spoke with Councilor Saccone, and further review/discussion will be needed on this matter. To
clarify, itis the Board of Education’s understanding that no “tax-levy” capital projects were funded after
the final budget reductions. If the requested projects were funded through the town tax levy, the BOE is
prepared to provide additional projects for consideration using the Impact Aid excess funds.

| appreciate Tony’s efforts to resolve this and, as always, thank you for the continued partnership in
serving our community.

—Jay
Jason S. Hartling

Superintendent

Ledyard Public Schools

“Believing in the unlimited potential of every student”

6 (860)464-9255
(860)464-8589

@ JHartling@Ledyard.net

4 Blonder Blvd.
Ledyard, CT 06339

On Wed, Sep 24, 2025 at 1:55 PM Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org> wrote:




TOWN OF LEDYARD
CONNECTICUT

741 Colonel Ledyard Highway
Ledyard, Connecticut 06339-1551
(860) 464-3203
towncouncil@ledyardet.org

Chairman Gary St. Vil

September 24, 2025

Chairman Anthony Favry
Ledyard Board of Education
1 Lucienne Way

Ledyard, Connecticut 06339

Dear Chairman Favry:

The Finance Committee has been reviewing Superintendent Hartling’s July 29, 2025 request
for the Town Council to transfer Federal Impact Aid Funding that came in $157,133 over the Board
of Education’s estimated Fiscal Year 2024/2025 budgeted revenue, to be used for capital
improvements.

In reviewing the Capital Projects List provided in the request, the Finance Committee
identified that funding was already included in the Board of Education’s Fiscal Year 2025/2026
Capital Non-Recurring Fund (Operating) to facilitate the following Projects:

o $65,000 High School Gym Ceiling Repairs

o $15,000 High School Enclosed Bid nesting locations
¢ $45,000 High School Baseball Filed-Renovations

e $10,000 High School Sewer Piping Replacement

o $22,000 High School Boiler System Heating Repairs

Using the additional Impact Aid funding to address capital needs, as provided on the Board
of Education’s Prioritized List, was a reasonable request. Therefore, we ask that the Board of
Education review their Prioritized Capital Needs List and resubmit a List of Projects for the use of
the additional $157,133. In addition, we ask that the projects you plan to address using these funds
are removed from the Board of Education’s Capital Projects List, as you work to prepare for the
upcoming fiscal year (26/27) budget.

As we all understand that the list of capital needs for both the School System and the Town
continues to be quite extensive, the Finance Committee had concerns regarding the history that the
Board of Education’s revenues have been under estimated placing a larger tax burden on our
residents year after year. However, we also recognize that the discussion regarding appropriately
estimating revenues needed to be a separate discussion outside of this request,

AS/m Fiscal Year 2024/2025 — Additional Impact Aid Funding
Page I of 2



ccCl

At our September 17, 2025 meeting the Finance Committee did not approve the July 29,
2025 request to transfer the additional $157,133 received from Impact Aid to the Board of
Education’s Capital Account. The Committee is willing to reconsider the request upon the receipt
of a revised Capital Projects List for the use of the additional Impact Aid funds.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions regarding this request at
(860) 625-6239 or email tsac@ledyardct.org.

Sincerely,

Acorinony G- Soccios SA
Anthony Saccone, Sr.,
Finance Committee Chairman

Attachments:
Board of Education Letter dated 7/29/2025
Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Capital Improvement Detail

Board of Education Finance Committee Chairman Lamb
Town Council

Mayor Fred Allyn, 111

Board of Education Members

Finance Director

Treasurer

BOE Director Finance

AShrm Fiscal Year 2024/2025 — Additional Impact Aid Funding
Page 2 of 2



Ledyard Public Schools

Administrative Offices

ECEIVE

July 29, 2025

- 2028
Ms. April Brunelle, AUG -6
Chairman Pro-Tem
Ledyard Town Council
Town of Ledyard
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway
Ledyard, CT 06339

Dear Chairman Brunelle;

The Ledyard Board of Education has reviewed and approved the following recommendations. In
both cases, actual revenue received for FY25 exceeded the budgeted amounts.

o ASTE Revenue $250,636: The increase is largely due to a change in the State of Connecticut’s
funding formula, which raised the grant allocation while reducing the tuition we may charge
participating districts.

o Impact Aid $§157,133: The increase is a result of the Federal Government’s annual appropriations
process and the number of eligible claims submitted. ‘

Given these changes, the Board respectfully requests your review and action on the following:

1. Transfer of ASTE Revenue: Move the additional ASTE revenue received in FY25, totaling
$250,636, to the BOE ASTE CNR Account #22570101-58261. These funds will be used to support
projects outlined in Attachment A.

2. Transfer of Impact Aid: Move the $157,133 in Impact Aid received over the budgeted amount to
the BOE CNR Reserve Fund Account #22570101-58250. These funds will suppott capital needs
projects identified for FY26 that currently lack funding. Project details are included in
Attachment B.

Should you or any of the Town Councilors haveany questions, please let me know. The Board of
Education, Superintendent and our Director of Facilities are available.

Sinceraly,

asbn S, Hartling
/B{;erintendent of Schools

Cc: Anthony R, Favry, Chair, Ledyard Board of Education

Anthony Saccone, Chair, Ledyard Town Council Finance Committee
Fred Allyn I, Mayor

Encl:  ASTE Revenue and TC Request
Impact Aid Revenue and TC Request
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FY 24/25

FY 23/24

FY 22/23

FY 21/22

FY 20/21

FY 19/20

Impact Aid Budget vs. Actual

Over
Budget Agtual (Under)
$ 1,050,000 $ 1,207,133 $ 157.133
$ 1,500,000 $ 1804635 $ 304,635
$ 1,500,000 $ 1,558,207 $ 58,207
$ 1,500,000 $ 1,387,082 $  (112,918)
$ 1,300,000 $ 15352097 $ 235,297
$ 1,300,000 $ 1,563,060 $ 263,060




TOWN OF LEDYARD
CONNECTICUT

TOWN COUNCIL 741 Colonel Ledyard Highway

Ledyard, CT 06339-1551
(860) 464-3203

Chairman S. Naomi Rodriguez council@ledyavdetorg

February 29, 2024
Mr, Alex Rode, Chairman
Ledyard Board of Education
4 Blonders Boulevard
Ledyard, Connecticut 06339

Dear Chairman Rode:

With the receipt of the Annual Audit for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023, as presented
by CliftonLarsonAllen, LLC at the Finance Committee’s February 7, 2024 meeting, the Town
Council approved to appropriate and transfer the Board of Education Fiscal Year 2022/2023 audited
surplus in the amount of $217,387 from the unrestricted fund balance to Account #21070101-58250
(BOE Reserve Fund); in accordance with the attached “Resolution Creating a Funding Mechanism
Jor Making Annual Appropriations to a Capital Reserve Fund for the Board of Education” adopted
on September 28, 1988,

As been done in prior years these yearend surplus funds will be applied toward the tax levy
needed to support the Board of Education’s Capital Projects, as presented in your request for the
upcoming Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Budget.

In addition, at our February 28, 2024 meeting the Town Council approved to set-up a new,
stand alone, Board of Education Capital Fund for Non-Bonded Board of Education Capital ltems to
reside outside of the Town’s Capital Nonrecurring Fund (CNR Fund 210).

The intent of establishing a stand-alone Capital Fund for non-bonded capital expenses was to
streamline processes and increase efficiencies within both the Board of Education and General
Government Finance Departments. With the management of this new Board of Education Capital
Fund the Town Council trusts that Board of Education will be mindful to adhere to Regulation #3320
“Purchasing “Procedures Guidelines for Bids and Quotes” and to maintain an up-to-date accounting
of this Fund.

Our concerted efforts to ensure that our taxpayers’ dollars were being spent as intended is
essential, as we have been entrusted to be watchful stewards of the town’s funds.

Should you have any questions regarding these actions, please do not hesitate to contact me
at telephone (860) 910-9918; or email: naomir@ledyardet.org.

Sincerely, .
S . ﬂdw ﬁo‘r&/
S. Naomi Rodriguez
Chairman
Attachments
cc: Mayor Allyn, 111, Director of Finance, Treasurer, Superintendent Hartling, BOE Finance Director, Board of
Education

Action Items — Town Council Meeting — February 28, 2024
/rm:02/29/2024 Page 1 of |



i,

A Resolution Creating a Funding Mechanism for Making Annual
Appropriations to a Capital Reserve Fund for the Board of Education

WHEREAS, The Town Council is the budget making authority and the
legislative body of the town and has all the powers and duties
contained in Chapter 108 of the General Statutes, as amended, of
the State of Connecticut for the creation of a "Reserve Fund for
Capital and Non-Recurring Expenditures™; and

WHEREAS, There is no funding mechanism within the Board of Education's
authority under Chapter 170, Section 10-222 (vide supra) to allocate
expenditures beyond the budgetary year for capital needs; and

WHEREAS, A Five Year Capital Plan for Repair and Refurbishment of
the Ledyard Public Schools has been issued by the Superintendent of
Schools with periodic updating; and

WHEREAS, Funding for repalr and refurbishment of Ledyard's schools is
not always conducted in a timely manner because of other educational

priorities; and

WHEREAS , Unanticipated capital expenditures may alsoc occur during
subsequent budget vears; and

" WHEREAS, Annual surpluses may accumulate within the Board of

Education's budget; and

WHEREAS, The Board of Education may elect not to return surplus funds
to the General Fund, because it lacks the authority to appropriate
funds beyond the current fiscal year, and therefore may decide to
spend all or portions of this surplus at the close of the fiscal year;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED That the Town Council of Ledyard shall
establish a separate line item under the Capital Non~Recurring Account:
Capital Expenditures for the Board of Education. All surplus funds
returned to the General Fund by the Board of Education are to be
deposited in the Capital Reserve Fund for the Board of Education
starting with the end of the 1987-1988 budgetary year. Surplus

funds shall be defined as reserves accumulated by the Board of
Education according to their vear-end audit statement.

Approved by Ledyard Town Council on September 28, 1988.

Attest:(;\f)é’»&/'l,uf /2 f,[w,ym

““Deborah A. Donlon
Council Clerk

50




Board of Education Regulation 3320

Purchasing Procedures Guidelines for Bids and Quotes

. Goods and Services Estimated to Cost between $5,000 and $14,999

The administrator in charge must obtain at least three (3) quotes from separate vendors. These
quotes will be kept on file for a year after purchase.

. Goods and Services Estimated to Cost between $15.000 and $29.999 The district will obtain

writlen quotes for these items. General specifications will be drawn up, and quotes will be
solicited from reasonable vendors, but legal advertising will not be required. The Superintendent
shall award the bid.

. Goods and Services Estimated to Cost in excess of $30,000 These items will require formal bid

procedures that include legal advertisements, solicitation from all reasonable vendors, sealed

bids with a public opening, and evaluation of quotes/proposals. The Superintendent shall award
the bid.

. Professional Services Bids for professional services will be determined on price and scope of

work following an assessment of the qualified bidder’s overall approach to the project and past
performance.

. Exceptions

It will not be necessary to follow these procedures for "sole source” goods e.g., items on the
State or other recognized bid lists, items purchased directly from the manufacturer, or for items
that have the same price regardless of the vendor.

Any other exceptions to these regulations must have the Superintendent's prior approval, When
it is deemed in the best interest of the school district more stringent bid procedures may be
applied.

Bid Process

1.

The Business Manager or designee shall periodically estimate requirements of standard items or
classes of items and make quantity purchases, in order to save money. Whenever storage
facilities or other conditions make it impractical to receive an entire order at one time, the total
quantity should be bid and staggered delivery dates made a part of the bid specifications, or
estimated quantities bid with deliveries to be made as requested.

. Bid instructions and specifications should be clear and complete, setting forth all necessary

conditions conducive to.competitive bidding,

. The Business Manager or designee shall seek bids from those sources able to offer the best

prices, consistent with quality, delivery and service.

. The sealed bids shall be opened in public at the prescribed time and place and tabulated for

review, Whether or not bid opening occurs exactly at the time advertised, no bids may be
accepted after said advertised time. The official time shall be the clock within the Board of
Education's Superintendent's Office.




5. After the bids have been opened and tabulated, they will be available for those interested to copy
or examine. Original documents shall not, however, be removed from the Board of Education
office. Any reptoduction charges shall be in accordance with Board policy and state statutes.




